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24-05 Version: 0 Name: Reappointments to the Children's Services Fund
Executive Orders Status: Introduced

3/22/2024 In control: County Legislature

3/25/2024 Final action: 3/25/2024

Pursuant to Chapter 82 of the County Code, | hereby make the following appointments and
reappointments to the Jackson County Children’s Services Fund:

Amy Harris is reappointed for a term to expire March 31, 2027.

Ajia Morris is reappointed for a term to expire March 31, 2027.

Brian Kaberline is reappointed for a term to expire March 31, 2027.

CHILDREN'S SERVICES FUND, EXECUTIVE ORDER 2024, JACKSON COUNTY CODE

Attachments: 1. EXO 24-05 Reappointments to the Children's Services Fund
Date Ver. Action By Action Result
EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 24-05
TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE

FROM:

DATE:

CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE

FRANK WHITE, JR.
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE

March 22, 2024

RE: REAPPOINTMENTS TO THE CHILDREN’S SERVICES FUND
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File #: 24-05, Version: 0

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

Date Frank White, Jr., County Executive
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